
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, August 28, 2018 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Environmental Library 

1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Mission Moment: Mindfulness 
 

Recognition and Appreciation:  Danielle Venegoni and Heather Jackson 
  Summer Staffing 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills         June: GSL $ 22o.00      SPED: $192.50 

  July:  GSL $ 220.00      SPED $ 1,622.50 
2. Open Enrollment – Employee Elected Benefits 
3. Executive Director FY19 Goals 
4. Board FY19 Goals  
5. Board Appointed & Parent Elected Board Candidates Update                                                                 
6. Committee Updates 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
7. President’s Report 
8. Leadership Team Report 
9. Business Managers Report 
10. June /July 2018 Financial Statements  
11. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
12. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

13. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

14. FY19 New Employees 
 

Discussions related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5) -The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public 
body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a parcel should be acquired.  
15. Item B 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
Action Agenda  

   1A – Approve Legal Bills for $ 2,255.00 
  2A – Authorize ED to execute renewal of EE Benefits Package with One Digital 
13A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 

       14A – Approve FY19 Employees 
  

New Business:  
 School Safety Protocols 
 Board Goals 

 

Adjourn 
 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to the Public Comment
opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
Nell Anen Marcelo Chiodi  Brian Conlon (Treas)  
Dan Fedor Ed Jamison (Pres)  Abe Janis (Sec)           
Angela Lewis  Nick Kotzamanis (VP)  Devon Mann 
Sue Ross  



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Healthcare plan renewal overview 

October 1, 2018 effective date 

 

 

The contracts for the employee elected benefits renew October 1st each year.  The healthcare 
benefits offered to our staff include Medical Insurance, Dental Insurance and a Vision Plan.  
During this time we are given the opportunity to re-evaluate the benefit plans offered and the 
plan designs by reviewing what is available in the insurance marketplace as presented to us 
through our insurance broker, OneDigital.  I met with Craig Stubler from OneDigital in July to 
discuss the current trends in the healthcare market and my concerns over the rising costs for 
medical and dental benefits offered to our staff.  He returned in August to review the quotes he 
was able to obtain from the various carriers offering services in the following areas: 

Medical Insurance: 

OneDigital provided an over-view of premiums and plans from UnitedHealthcare and 
Humana in comparison to the plans we currently have with BlueCross BlueShield.  The quotes 
received from the various providers offering medical coverage ranged in premiums and 
networks.  The UnitedHeathcare and Humana plans would result in an increase to premiums to 
our staff while the renewal offered from BlueCross BlueShield would result in a DECREASE in 
premiums.  Insurance carriers leverage our claim history and risk pool to determine medical 
insurance quotes under the provisions of our plan.  The size of our organization and the number 
of participants is a driving force in the rate structure offered to our employees. OneDigital 
provided their renewal quote based on these elements.   

The key components to our plan offerings are participating doctors and hospitals, total 
out of pocket cost / deductibles and employee contributions.  Feedback from staff supports that 
participating doctors and hospitals and employee contributions are the most important features 
of our medical plan in determining participation.  The plans offered by UnitedHealthcare and 
Humana would affect the quality of care the staff has access to by changing the network of 
doctors and hospitals available to them and would cost the staff more money out of pocket 
through payroll deductions. The renewal quote received from OneDigital included the following: 

 BlueCross BlueShield 
o DECREASE in premiums of 2.2% (comprehensive)  
o 6 / 6 of the plans would require no employee contribution for Employee 

Only coverage 
o No change to out of pocket costs / deductibles 
o Continue to offer same network features 
o No change to Prescription Drug levels 

Carrier, network and cost are important components to the staff in the medical plan offered to 
them. The staff is happy with BlueCross Blue Shield as their provider and the coverage levels are 
competitive.  The reduction in premiums for most plans is a welcomed change for this benefit 
offering.  For this reason I am recommending that we renew the current medical plan with 
BlueCross Blue Shield effective October 1, 2018.  This plan provides the staff with the 
best access to doctors and hospitals in our area, has a range of plan offerings with varying out of 



pockets costs / deductibles and offers the staff plans designs with no payroll contribution for 
employee only coverage.  

Dental Insurance: 

The dental plan is currently provided by Principal and offers a level of benefit that is 
consistent with other plans in the marketplace.  The renewal quote received from OneDigital 
provided a 15% DECREASE in employee premiums or plan design.  The dental insurance is 
widely accepted by providers in our area and appears to meet the needs of our staff. I am 
recommending that we renew the current dental plan with Principal effective October 
1, 2018 with no change to the plan design. 

Vision Plan: 

 The vision plan is currently provided by Principal and offers employees with a payment 
structure for exams, frames and lenses or contacts.  The renewal quote received from OneDigital 
provided NO CHANGE in employee premiums or plan design and continues to be the most 
lucrative option for the staff.   I am recommending that we renew the current vision plan 
with Principal effective October 1, 2018 with no change to the premiums or plan design. 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 



Tier Enrolled Premium
Single 3 $494.90

Plan Design EE + Spouse 1 $1,047.13
EE + Child(ren) 0 $1,035.17

Family 0 $1,587.41
Total Annual: 4 $30,382

Tier Enrolled Premium
Single 9 $608.54

Plan Design EE + Spouse 0 $1,287.60
EE + Child(ren) 1 $1,272.88

Family 2 $1,951.94
Total Annual: 12 $127,843

Tier Enrolled Premium
Single 15 $560.29

Plan Design EE + Spouse 0 $1,185.52
EE + Child(ren) 0 $1,171.97

Family 2 $1,797.20
Total Annual: 17 $143,985

Tier Enrolled Premium
Single 9 $514.28

Plan Design EE + Spouse 0 $1,088.18
EE + Child(ren) 1 $1,075.73

Family 0 $1,649.60
Total Annual: 10 $68,451

Tier Enrolled Premium
Single 2 $487.25

Plan Design EE + Spouse 0 $1,030.95
EE + Child(ren) 1 $1,019.16

Family 0 $1,562.86
Total Annual: 3 $23,924

Tier Enrolled Premium
Single 6 $523.86

Plan Design EE + Spouse 0 $1,108.40
EE + Child(ren) 0 $1,095.74

Family 0 $1,680.28
Total Annual: 6 $37,718

Tier Enrolled Premium
Single 38 $45.09

Plan Design EE + Spouse 1 $85.80
EE + Child(ren) 2 $103.87

Family 3 $150.43
Total Annual: 44 $29,499

Re
ne

w
al

 
D

en
ta

l

Principal PPO

Re
ne

w
al

HMO MHVBV02c

Re
ne

w
al

PPO MBP42326

Re
ne

w
al

PPO MPPC3826

   
M

ED
IC

AL
 - 

CO
ST

 S
UM

M
AR

Y
Re

ne
w

al

H S A MPSC1807

Re
ne

w
al

PPO MPP8343C

Re
ne

w
al

PPO MBP73436



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
President’s Report 

 
 
 
 
I’m very excited to serve as your Board President as Prairie Crossing Charter School begins its 
20th year as a public school in Lake County. This year we’re starting with a full roster of 
students for the 1st time in the school’s history. The campus continues to improve with 
additional outdoor learning opportunities. Our world class staff are working together to keep 
our amazing school evolving and growing. It’s a great feeling to start a new school year with such 
strong pillars in place. It's particularly exciting this year as we will be working on renewing our 
chartering contract with the State Charter School Commission for another 5 years. Our Board is 
looking into the future for opportunities to build on our accomplishments, continue to serve our 
community, and look for new ways to expand our community and have a positive impact on our 
world. 
 
For me, kicking off a new school year always seems to inspire reflection on the past. Both of my 
children have graduated from PCCS and moved onward to Mundelein High School. It has been 
encouraging and fulfilling to see their successes in the world; to see how well PCCS prepared 
them to be excellent students and natural leaders. As I’m sure many in our community 
experience, we were worried from moving from our very small community into a 2300+ student 
ecosystem. I have seen my children and a multitude of others from PCCS fare very well in the 
world at large. The unique things we are doing at PCCS are beneficial to our students and 
community, helping them prepare to improve the world we send them off into. 
 

Being on the Board is important work for our school. We work closely with the Executive 
Director to help shape the vision and strategy of our school’s sustainable future, but we can’t do 
it alone. Our bylaws stipulate term limits for Board members and we are always looking for 
energetic, passionate people to fill vacancies in open positions, both on the Board and our 
Committees. If you are (or someone you may know who) may be interested, please check the 
Friday weekly newsletter, sent by the school via email, to understand the process for becoming a 
Board candidate. As always you can reach me with any questions or to get more information 
edjamison@pccharterschool.org, I’d be happy to talk with you.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Ed Jamison 
Board President  
 



 
Director’s Report 

 
 
Pace 
Observing mediates my stride. In Iowa and Madison earlier this month, I struggled to strike a 
balance between my speed-demon daughters, and slower-but-steady mother. I remember being 
my kids’ age, discovering a capacity to clock miles at a steady, accelerated clip, riding a mild 
adrenaline high that was difficult to moderate. Neither of my two likes to slow down either. Mental 
picture taking imposes a discipline, heightening my visual awareness that is constantly searching 
for a compelling combination of pattern, vista and light. It is a solitary and subjective pursuit, 
regardless of any accompanying companions. It is the opposite of most of my daily work, which is 
most often collective and striving for objectivity. Contrasts stimulate me. Some are chosen, others 
are imposed. Sustainability is fundamentally about navigating the space between what is and not 
just would should be, but what needs to be, whether widely acknowledged yet or not. I see different 
things depending on my pace, not better or worse. I have learned to enjoy walking slower, but the 
challenge remains the same: acknowledging the potential opportunity my eye has caught and 
sized up, and then mustering the will to break my stride, stop, and take that mental snapshot. 
 

Bounce 
The summer break came and went in what seemed to be in the blink of an eye. On Monday 
morning before the families return for the traditional opening ceremony I had the privilege of 
walking through our classrooms. I observed that we were ready… ready for a school year to be 
filled with wonder and curiosity. I observed an amazing energy that wafted through the halls with 
staff excited for their kids first day and passionate about working together to create learning 
opportunities for children to learn the value of community and environment. It didn’t stop there… 
 

The campus was ready too, due to the hard work from our staff throughout June, July and August. 
The landscape for learning looks better than ever, the buildings are clean, organized and 
improved, the credit goes to those that worked tirelessly over the summer to make it to opening 
day. Bill Batz, Nick Moriello and Jesse Alvarado have done an amazing job on a limited budget. 
Quentin Siegel, Noah Arce, Greta Flaig and Forrest Siegel all lead by Carol Flaig have transformed 
our Sustainable Schoolyards into a model for other schools to follow. Our Cleaning Crew of Peter 
Zaragoza, Wendy Leve McClevey, Jackie Anderson, Chris Hershiser and Ellis Wylie prepared each 
classroom for the upcoming year. Lisa and Amy Batz took on a gigantic task of painting and 
upkeep of our buildings both inside and out. Last but certainly not least Theresa Wright (nee: 
Hamerlind) and Felicia Smetters did an amazing job organizing our Library and creating user 
friendly systems to find our education for sustainability resources.   
 
Two Steps 
We are ready – ready to serve the largest enrollment in the school’s history, ready to renew our 
charter for the 5th time. Ready to provide our families with a personalized education. Ready to 
Create Natural Leaders.  
 

Yvon Chouinard shares in his book Let My People Go Surfing that... “Work has to be enjoyable 
on a daily basis. We all have to come to work on the balls of our feet and go up the stairs two 
steps at a time. We need to be surrounded by friends... We need to blur the distinction between 
work and play and family.” 
 

If you don’t want to read his book, I offer that you come and take a mental snapshot of who we 
are at PCCS. It makes me proud of what we have become in just 20 years.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan - Executive Director  
 



 

 
 

Administration Team Board Report:  August 2018  
 

Welcome Back! The 2018/19 School Year is off to a wonderful start. Beginning with a full week 
of in-service training for all staff, the staff and students could not be in better spirits.  Starting 
with 3 days of Catalyst Training and adding a mindfulness training day on Thursday has brought 
about a spark in all our steps with common vision and an understanding that together everyone 
achieves more for our students and community.  
 
School News/Academics: 

● Attendance:  432 Students (24 in every classroom) 76 Staff Members 
● 6th - 8th Accelerated Math Program has begun.  This year we have 70% of our 8th 

graders attending Algebra (48%)  or Geometry (21%).  We are very excited and proud of 
this program. 

● 2017/2018  Spring Academic Data  shows our students continue to grow in all 
curricular areas. Our State Report Card will continue to reflect our school as a top 
performing school in Illinois.  

● ⅞ Grade Stem Lab:  Mrs. Jackson will slowly integrate more and more STEM related 
activities to her already deep science program. include a Makerspace, Sphero 
Programming & Engineering & Construction activities.  

● SEL Calm Classroom.   This year we are introducing The Calm Classroom into our 
Tier 1 curriculum for Social Emotional Learning (SEL).  

● This year,  much of our environmental energy will be spent integrating and intertwining 
the EfS Standards, P3BL activities, and Natural Leadership language into our existing 
curriculum.  Although a three year process, the staff is excited to begin building and 
using these tools immediately.  
 

  Faculty Notes: 
● New Staff  .  This year we have four new Classroom Teachers and 1 new Resource 

Teacher. The four new Classroom teachers are all past IAs at PCCS. Our current IA staff 
has a higher rate of certification than ever before which allows us the opportunity to 
provided an even more personalized education for our students.  

● Fun Faculty Fact:  10 of our current classroom teachers were once PCCS IAs and one of 
our IA’s is a 2009 graduate of PCCS. 

 
Professional Development:  

 
● Teacher and IAs who attended PD over the summer are beginning to implement and 

share their new skills and information with students and colleagues.  
 

 



 

 
 

● Investing in professional development for all staff will continue to be the norm at PCCS 
and will include SLP, Environmental, Social Emotional, Classroom Management, and 
Teaching & Assessment Strategies in the Core Curriculum throughout the year.  

 
PCCS Family Support:  

● Strong Start to the year with: 
○ Kindergarten “Getting to Know You” camp. (27 - Kindergarten attendees)   
○ New Parent Orientation & Back to School Picnic - (400 Hot Dogs cooked) 
○ Carson Orientation Night (57 - 5th & 6th grade attendees)  
○ School Tours w/Janette and introductions and Parent Meetings with Jessica and 

Tony for all new students.  Key to personalized education philosophy. 
 
The Administration welcomes you all back for a wonderful 20th Year at Prairie Crossing Charter 
School. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Tony Zamiar 
Jessica Loustaunau 
 



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

August 28, 2018 

 

 
 

 Auditors from CliftonLarsonAllen were on campus the week of July 30th and 
completed their field work.  They are finalizing their review of the 2017/2018 
transactions and will be on-site for the October Finance Meeting to present the Audited 
Financial Statements. 
 

 TRS rates for the 2017/2018 school year: 
 

o Member TRS retirement contributions: remain unchanged at 9.0% of creditable 
earnings. 

o Employer Retirement Contributions remain unchanged at .58% of creditable 
earnings.   

o Employer TRS contributions on federally funded salaries decreased from 
10.10% to 9.85%.   

o Member THIS Fund Contributions increased from 1.18% to 1.24%  
o Employer THIS Fund Contributions increased from .88% to .92%  

 

 The 2018 salary data reportable to the Illinois State Board of Education (ISBE) – 
Employee Information System (EIS) due September 1, 2018 was finalized July 19, 2018.   
 

 The creditable earnings and TRS withholdings report related to the 2016/2017 school 
year due to TRS before 8/10/2018 was submitted 8/02/2018 and was accepted by TRS 
after their internal review on 8/02/2018.  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 





































































Accrued Expenses as of July 1

PD/Educ 66,838.61$                 
SSY 31,750.00$                  
Campus O&M 50,267.00$                 
Distribution 180,000.00$              

Balance to Reserve ~ 214,843.00$          



 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
DRAFT SPECIAL MEETING OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:00 PM  
Vicky Ranney Environmental Library  

1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

____________________________________________________________ 
Present: Ed Jamison, Dan Fedor, Nick Kotzamanis, Nell Anen, Marcelo Chiodi, Brian Conlon, 
Abe Janis 
 
Absent: Angela Lewis, Devon Mann 
 
Staff: Geoff Deigan 
 
Call to Order  
         
7:00pm, Ed Jamison 
 
Tonight’s meeting is to discuss and address practices and equipment used for recording closed 
session meetings. 
 
 
Motion to Approve Agenda 
 
Motion by Mr. Kotzamanis, seconded by Mr. Fedor, all “ayes” 
 
Discussion Agenda  
 

1. Reason for Special Meeting  
To revisit Board Discussions from previous FY18 closed sessions. 
 
Public Comment None 
 
Motion to Enter Closed Session # 1: September 26, 2017 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as 
defined in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given 
power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the 
occupant of a public office, when the public body is given power to remove the occupant 
under law or ordinance.  
 



Motion to enter closed session by Mr. Chiodi, seconded by Mr. Fedor. On a roll call, all “yes”. 
Closed session entered at 7:11pm  
 
Motion to leave closed session by Mr. Fedor, seconded by Mr. Chiodi; on a voice vote all 
“yes”. Closed session ended at 7:14pm 
 

Return to Open Session/Public Comment Action Agenda  
 
No public comment  
 

Action Items 
 
Board agreed on Action Agenda  

 
2A – Nell Anen and Devon Mann reaffirmed as Board Elected Directors. On reflection of 
September 26, 2017 meeting, all agreed that this recollection was correct.  

 
Motion to Enter Closed Session # 2: March 22, 2018 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed 
under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-
annual review of the minutes mandated by Section 2.06  
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, 
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal 
counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 
employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its 
validity.  
 
Motion to enter closed session by Mr Chiodi, seconded by Ms Anen; on a voice vote all “yes”. 
Closed session entered at 7:22pm 
 
Motion by Mr. Kotzamanis, seconded by Mr. Chiodi. On a roll call, all “yes”. Closed session 
exited at 7:28pm 
 

Return to Open Session/Public Comment  
 
No public comment  
 

Action Agenda  
 

Board agreed on Action Agenda  
 

3A – Reaffirm Destruction of Closed Session Recordings Prior to Sept 2016  
On reflection of September 26, 2017 meeting, all agreed that this recollection was correct.  
 
3B – Reaffirm to Keep Archived Closed Session Meeting Minutes Closed  
On reflection of September 26, 2017 meeting, all agreed that this recollection was correct. 
Disposition of closed session minutes reaffirmed. 
 
4A – Reaffirm Approval to Hire Christine Hodapp as Development Liaison  



On reflection of September 26, 2017 meeting, all agreed that this recollection was correct. 
Hiring of Christine Hodapp reaffirmed. 
 
5A – Reaffirm Approval of Long Term Leave of Absence for Employee 1  
On reflection of September 26, 2017 meeting, all agreed that this recollection was correct. 
Leave of absence reaffirmed. 
 
6A – Reaffirm Approval to Hire Kaitlyn Disalvo as Aftercare Staff.  
On reflection of September 26, 2017 meeting, all agreed that this recollection was correct. 
Hiring of Kaitlyn Disalvo reaffirmed. 

 
Motion to Enter Closed Session #3: April 24, 2018 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public 
body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary 
schedules for one or more classes of employees.  
 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, 
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal 
counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 
employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its 
validity.  
 
Motion to enter closed session by Mr. Chiodi, seconded by Mr. Conlon. On a roll call, all 
“yes”. Closed session entered at 7:32pm. 
 
Motion to exit by Ms. Anen, seconded by Mr. Chiodi. On a roll call, all “yes”. Closed session 
exited at 7:37pm. 
 

Return to Open Session/Public Comment Action Agenda  
 
No public comment 
 

Action Agenda  
 
Board agreed on Action Agenda  

 
8A – Reaffirm Authorization for Board President to Execute FY19 CBA Salary Reopener. 
Upon reflection of April 24, 2018 all shared this recollection.  
 
9A – Reaffirm Staff Personnel Updates. Upon reflection of April 24, 2018 all shared this 
recollection. 
 
10A – Reaffirm Executive Director Performance Review discussion. Upon reflection of April 
24, 2018 all shared this recollection. 

 
Motion to Enter Closed Session #4: May 22, 2018 

 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed 
under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-
annual review of the minutes mandated by Section 2.06  



 
11. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, 
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal 
counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 
employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its 
validity.  
 
12. FY19 Employee Roster and Summer Work Employees  
 
13. New Teachers  
 
14. Executive Director Performance Review  

 
Motion to enter Closed Session by Mr Chiodi, seconded by Mr. Conlon. On a roll call, all 
“yes” 
 
Closed Session entered at 7:39pm 
 
Motion to exit Closed Session: Ms. Anen, seconded by Mr. Fedor, On a roll call all “yes” 
 
Closed Session exited at 7:43pm 

 
Return to Open Session/Public Comment  
 

No public comment 
 

Action Agenda  
 
Board agreed on Action Agenda  
 
11A – Reaffirm Approval of Closed Session Meeting Minutes for Previous Board Meeting. 
Upon reflection of May 22, 2018 all shared this recollection. 
 
12A – Reaffirm Approval of FY19 Employee Roster and Summer Work Employees. Upon 
reflection of May 22, 2018 all shared this recollection. 
 
13A – Reaffirm Approval of FY19 New Teachers: Sydney McNally, Sam Hurwitz, Katherine 
Mui and Megan Ottaviani. Upon reflection of May 22, 2018 all shared this recollection. 
 

Adjourn  
 
Motion by Mr. Chiodi, seconded by Mr. Kotzamanis, on a voice vote, all “ayes” 
 
Adjourned at 7:45pm 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Abe Janis, Secretary 



 
 

 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 26, 2018 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Environmental Library 

1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Present     Absent    Staff 
Dan Fedor, Board Member  Sue Ross, Board Member  Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 
Nell Anen, Board Member  Angela Lewis, Board Member  
Marcelo Chiodi, Board Member 
Devon Mann, Board Member    
Ed Jamison, President        
Nick Kotzamanis, Vice President       
Brian Conlon, Treasurer        
Abe Janis, Secretary     
   
Public Attending: None 
 
Call to Order 7:01pm 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mission Moment: National Charter Alliance Conference  
Mr. Deigan provide a debriefing on meeting 
 
Motion to Approve Agenda  
Motion by Ms. Anen, seconded by Mr. Fedor. All “ayes” 
 
Discussion Agenda  
1. Legal Bills 
No questions from Board 
 
2. Committee Updates 
No committee meetings held last month  
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Consent Agenda  
3. Business Managers Audit Update 
Mr. Deigan 
 
 
  



 
4. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings:  

September 5, 2017 Parent-Elected Election Committee Minutes as amended 
September 5, 2017 Board-Elected Election Committee Minutes as amended 
October 27, 2017 Parent-Elect Election Committee Minutes 
March 13, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 
April 17, 2018 Governance Committee Minutes 
April 17, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 
May 22, 2018 Open Session Minutes as amended 

 
Motion by Mr. Kotzamanis, seconded by Mr. Conlon. All “ayes” 
 
5. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda  
Motion by Mr. Chiodi, seconded by Mr. Fedor. All “ayes” 
 
6. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
Reviewed by Board 
 
7. Executive Director Performance Review  
Postponed until next meeting of Board  
 
8. FY19 Employees  
Instructional Assistants Ellyce Baynes, Lindsey Phillips, & Kristen Zimmerman 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Action Agenda  
 
1A – Approve Legal Bills 
Motion by Mr. Kotzamanis, seconded by Mr. Chiodi. On a roll call all “yes” 
 
6A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
As amended. Motion by Mr. Conlon, seconded by Ms. Mann. All “ayes” 
 
8A – Approve FY19 Employees  
Motion by Ms. Anen, seconded by Mr. Kotzamanis. All “ayes” 
 
New Business  
Discussion of safety protocols.  
Ms. Anen to join Election Committee 
Discussion of textbooks versus online tools   
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Mr. Conlon, seconded by Mr. Chiodi. All “ayes” 
 
Adjourned 8:17pm 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Abe Janis, Secretary 
 
 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site.  
 
 




